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From: Weber, Mitchell
To: CLK Contacts - City Clerks; CLK Contacts - Municipality Clerks; CLK Contacts - Town Clerks; CLK Contacts -


Village Clerks
Subject: Proposal for Broadband Expansion in Clark County
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:40:01 PM
Attachments: ClarkPackage.pdf


BT Clark County Brief 5.pdf
Bug TusselClarkCoverage.pdf


Importance: High


All,
Wanted to get everyone up-to-speed on recent applications and an upcoming proposal to the
County to expand broadband access across a large portion of the County.
Attached is a proposal by Bug Tussel Wireless llc that they hope to present to the Clark County Board


of Supervisors at the May 19th board meeting for a vote to approve this proposal.
This proposal would have Clark County guarantee $18 million in bonds that will be paid by Bug Tussel
over a 30 year period. Clark County would not pay anything immediately and would only be required
to pay anything should Bug Tussel default on the bonds, at which time Clark County would take
ownership of 10 new cell phone towers, and 190.5 miles of fiber optic cable, and all connected
electronic equipment.
Bug Tussel would also pay the County approx. $72,000 per year as part of this deal.
This would bring high-speed internet access to about 4304 residents and 227 businesses (some have
no access and some currently have another provider).  It would also add the 10 new cell phone
towers, and fixed wireless internet for about  7000-8000 residents. 
You can see the proposed fiber route and 10 new tower locations in the attachment. In the second
attachment you can see the locations that would be eligible for the fiber internet access. There is
also an attachment that shows where fixed wireless access would be available from the new cell
towers.   Speeds for fiber would be 200mbps for $64.99 and fixed wireless would provide 25mbps
for $49.99.
Jackson, Taylor and Wood County are already working with Bug Tussel with the same type of
financing.
 
If you have questions, feel free to contact me. Also, if you support this or don’t support this, please
contact your County Board Supervisor and let them know your thoughts.
 
We expect to hear back on the Grant applications from TDS, Bug Tussel, and Frontier in July. 
 
 
Thank you,
Mitch Weber
Clark County IT Director
517 Court St. Rm 205
Neillsville WI, 54456
715-743-8677
mitchell.weber@co.clark.wi.us
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Suggested Preliminary Budget:
Served Connectivity Tower Fiber Fiber Cellular



By Cost Cost Cost To The Home Equipment
Hickory Road BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Copenhaver Avenue Microwave 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Bachelor's Avenue BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Camp Globe Road Microwave 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Willard BTW Fiber 30,000$              -$                       140,000$              
Heath Road BTW Fiber 30,000$              -$                       140,000$              
Columbia BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Owen Avenue BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Sherword Road BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Longwood BTW Fiber 30,000$              220,000$               140,000$              
Fiberoptic Construction 170.0 miles 9,350,000$               720,000$              



TOTAL COST OF PROJECT 300,000$           1,760,000$            9,350,000$               720,000$              1,400,000$           13,530,000$             



Sources of Capital:
   Public Service Commission Grant 1,870,000$        
   Clark County -- ARPA Funds -$                    2.5% fixed rate 30 year ROW agreement
   BTW Bond backed by Clark County 11,660,000$      40 basis points for guarantee



13,530,000$      



Revenue to Clark County: Annual Monthly
  Monthly payments on ROW Agreement -$                    -$                       
  Average Annual Payment on BTW Bond backing 29,444$              2,454$                   



Total Payments to Clark County 29,444$              2,454$                   



TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO CLARK COUNTY 



BUG TUSSEL WIRELESS LLC
PROPOSAL TO CLARK COUNTY -- COMPREHENSIVE COUNTYWIDE FIBER, FIXED WIRELESS & CELLULAR PLAN



883,324.93$                                                                                 

















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
Fiberoptic Construction 190.0 miles 10,450,000$             900,000$              



TOTAL COST OF PROJECT 300,000$           1,760,000$            10,450,000$             900,000$              1,400,000$           14,810,000$             



Sources of Capital:
   Public Service Commission Grant 2,090,000$        
   Clark County -- ARPA Funds -$                    2.5% fixed rate 30 year ROW agreement
   BTW Bond backed by Clark County 12,720,000$      40 basis points for guarantee



14,810,000$      



Revenue to Clark County: Annual Monthly
  Monthly payments on ROW Agreement -$                    -$                       
  Average Annual Payment on BTW Bond backing 32,121$              2,677$                   



Total Payments to Clark County 32,121$              2,677$                   



TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO CLARK COUNTY 



BUG TUSSEL WIRELESS LLC
PROPOSAL TO CLARK COUNTY -- COMPREHENSIVE COUNTYWIDE FIBER, FIXED WIRELESS & CELLULAR PLAN



963,627.20$                                                                                 











RESOLUTION NO. ___ - ______ 1 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZATION CREATION OF PUBLIC PRIVATE 2 
PARTNERSHIP WITH HILBERT COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 3 



WHEREAS, Hilbert Communications, LLC (“Hilbert”), and its subsidiary broadband 4 
wireless internet service provider company, Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC (“Bug Tussel”), desire to 5 
commence a project consisting of the construction and operation of certain fiber optic assets to 6 
provide the most advanced infrastructure to the unserved and underserved residents of Clark 7 
County; and 8 



WHEREAS, Clark County desires to pursue Broadband Expansion Grants offered by and 9 
through the State of Wisconsin Public Service Commission, and 10 



WHEREAS, Clark County considered Hilbert and Bug Tussel’s proven track record of 11 
community partnerships and their proposal to expand broadband to unserved and underserved 12 
areas of Clark County, and hereby recommends partnering with Hilbert to pursue broadband 13 
expansion grants; and  14 



WHEREAS, Hilbert and Clark County desire to pursue and make application for any and 15 
all grant money available for broadband coverage; and 16 



WHEREAS, Hilbert and Clark County are willing and able to create a public private 17 
partnership to provide the latest advancements in broadband coverage, and to seek all available 18 
grants to provide and subsidize the cost of necessary broadband infrastructure; and 19 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clark County Board of Supervisors, 20 
supports the application to the State of Wisconsin Public Service Commission for broadband 21 
expansion grants in partnership with Hilbert and Bug Tussel; and 22 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clark County Board of Supervisors shall enter 23 
into an Agreement to Establish Public Private Partnership for the Purpose of Applying for a 24 
Broadband Expansion Grant, in a form substantially similar to the attached Exhibit A; and  25 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appropriate county officials are authorized and 26 
empowered to do all such acts and to execute, acknowledge, and deliver all such documents 27 
necessary or desirable to fulfill the intent of this resolution.  28 











EXHIBIT A -  



AGREEMENT TO ESTABLISH PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF APPLYING FOR A BROADBAND EXPANSION GRANT 



THIS PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this ____ day 
of ____________, 2022 (“Effective Date”) by and between Clark County, Wisconsin (the 
“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Wisconsin, and Hilbert Communications, LLC, 
a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Hilbert”). The County and Hilbert are collectively referred 
to as the “Parties”.  



RECITALS 



A. The County seeks to promote development of high-speed broadband services to unserved 
and underserved areas within its boundaries and believes that cooperation with private-
sector partners is necessary for the development of a county-wide broadband network that 
meets the needs of the County, its resident, and its businesses.  



B. To encourage and facilitate deployment of high-speed broadband service in unserved and 
underserved areas within the County, the County and Hilbert seek to enter into a public-
private partnership to construct broadband infrastructure to facilitate the future 
development by Hilbert and/or other third-party internet service providers (the “Project”). 



C. The full scope of the Project is yet to be defined but will be defined in the final partnership 
agreement between the Parties (“Final Partnership Agreement”). 



D. The Parties intend that Hilbert, with the County as its public partner, apply to the State of 
Wisconsin Broadband Expansion Grant Program (“Grant Program”) to obtain a grant to be 
used to pay for a portion of the cost of constructing the Project.  



E. The County finds the Project to be in the public interest of the residents and businesses of 
Clark County.  



AGREEMENT 



THE PARTIES agree as follows: 



1. Purpose. By this Agreement, the County and Hilbert agree to form a public-private 
partnership so that Hilbert can apply to the Grant Program to obtain funds to be applied 
toward construction of the Project. The County agrees that, as Hilbert’s public partner, it 
will cooperate with Hilbert in preparation of the grant application.  



2. Project. The Project will be developed by Hilbert. The estimated cost of the Project is 
between $13,000,000 and $15,000,000.  



3. Project Funding. In its grant application, Hilbert shall request a grant for Twenty (20) 
Percent of the estimate project cost. If the Grant is awarded and if the Project receives final 
approval from each Party’s respective governing body, each Party agree in principle to be 
responsible for a portion of the estimated project costs, subject to further review.  











4. Authorization. Each Party represents that it has the authority to execute this Agreement. 



5. Records. Hilbert shall provide the County with a copy of its application to the Grant 
Program at the same time the application is submitted to the PSC.  



6. Termination. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and shall 
terminate if Hilbert’s grant application is unsuccessful. If the grant application is 
successful, this Agreement shall terminate one (1) year after the grant award or in the event 
that the Parties enter in a Final Partnership Agreement before the one (1) year period 
expires.  



7. Entire Agreement. There are no representation or understandings of any kind not stated 
in this Agreement. 



8. Governing Law. This Agreements shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  



9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument.  



[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



  











CLARK COUNTY 
 
The undersigned Clark County officials have executed this Agreement pursuant to duly adopted 
Resolution No. ______ day ____________________, ____, 2022. 
 
____________________________________ 
__________________________, Chairman 
Clark County Board of Supervisors 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) SS. 
CLARK COUNTY  ) 
 
Personally came before me on ______________________ _________, 2022, the above named 
__________________________, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledge the same.  
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission Expires: ______________ 
 
HILBERT COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 
 
____________________________________  Dated: ________________________ 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) SS. 
BROWN COUNTY  ) 
 
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
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